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DATE: December 20, 2004

TO: All Parties of Record & Interested Persons
FROM: Dovie L. Rockette-Gray, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel
RE: Docket No. 041144-TP - Complaint against KMC Telecom IIT LLC, KMC Telecom

V, Inc., and KMC Data LLLC for alleged failure to pay intrastate access charges
pursuant to its interconnection agreement and Sprint's tariffs and for alleged
violation of Section 364.16(3)(a), F.S., by Sprint-Florida, Incorporated.

Please note that a telephonic issue identification meeting has been scheduled at the
following time and place:

Thursday, January 6, 2005, 9:30 a.m.

Gerald L. Gunter Building, Conference Room 362
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

The purpose of this meeting is to identify and address the issues involved in this docket.
The issues identified at this meeting will be attached to the Order Establishing Procedure as the
tentative issues list. Prefiled testimony and prehearing statements should address the issues set
forth in the tentative issues list. Parties are encouraged to provide a copy of their proposed issues
to each other and staff at least two days prior to the scheduled meeting.

To participate in this meeting, please dial either (850) 921-6513 or SUNCOM 291-6513
promptly at 9:30 a.m. Attendance is not required. If you have any questions about the meeting,
please call Attorney Dovie Rockette-Gray at (850) 413-6076 or email Drockett@psc.state.fl.us.

cc:  Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement (Pruitt)
Office of the General Counsel (Fordham)
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